OREGON CITY COURIER, FRIDAY, JUNE 26, 1903.

the

Sat.,

Mon.



1 8888888888888888888888888888888 C 688 city. Particular interest has been aroused and it is expected that a large number of people will be present. De-tails will appaar in our next issue. **Headache Talk** NI. No. 1 M Ĩ Few people escape headaches, allthough most people pearance of a grove. All ministers will assist by preaching each niget in turn as might. This is not theory, but facts founded on ample experience with a remedy that cures all kinds of headaches. This remedy is HUNTLEY'S Rev. Davis. HEADACHE 2. Rev. Hammand. 3. Rev. O. A. Willey, 4. Re". F. Mixsell. 5. 4 p. m., Mrs. Sweet. 5.8 p. m., " 6. Rev. Willey. 7. Rev. J. H. Beaven. 8. Per Pollines. TABLETS T n We sold it two or three years before. We said much about EN Rev. Bollinger. it. We are now sure that too much cannot be said in its 9, Rev. P. K. Hammond. T favor. Taken at the first sign of pain it prevents all head-10, Rev. Grim. aches. Taken after the pain starts it cures in from 10 to20 8 p. m., minutes. Used consistently it has repeatedly cured sick headache. 1 When you need a headache remedy U remember that Huntley's tablets cure ENSIGN CRABTREE, LIEUT. WIEMANN. n 25c PORTLAND MARKET. Made and sold only by N **Huntley Brothers** And the set of the set PRESCRIPTION DRUGGISTS Oats-No. 1 white, \$1.10 @ 1.15; gray, \$1.15 per cental. Hay-Timothy, \$20 @'21; clover, norminal; \$15 @ 16 per ton. Potatoes-Best burbanks, 40@75c per sack; ordinary, 35@45c per cental; growers' prices; Merced sweets, \$3@ 3.35 per cental. Poultry-Ohickens, mixed, 11@12 c; young, 13@14c; hens 12c; turkevs, alive, 16@1⁻c; dressed, 20@22c; ducks, \$7@7.50 per dosen; geese, \$6@6 50. Lawn Party. OTTO EVANS. A lawn party will be given at Social CANBY'S LEADING Farm, the home of Mrs. Elizabeth War-ner at Mt Pleasant on uext Thursday evening July 2. The services of a gennine old witch have been secured for tortune telling. The popular Nash's band will be in attending and play at intervals during UNDERTAKER Butter-Fancy creamery, 20@26c per pound : extras, 22c; dairy, 20@22½ 20@26c attendance and play at intervals during a program consisting of songs, recitations Coffins, Caskets, Robes, store, 15@18c. Eg s-17@20c per dozen. Hops-Choice, 18@20c per pound. Wool-Valley, 12½@17c; Eastern Oregon, 8@14½c; mohair, 35@37c. Beel-Gross, cows, 3½@4c; per pound steers, 5@5½c; dressed, 8½c. Veal-7½@8c. Mutton-Gross. \$3.50 per pound; and all undertaker's supand instrumental music. Ice cream and Mt. Pleasant cakes will be served in abundance. The proceeds of the enter-tainment will be devoted to the com-pletion of the sidewalk. plies at reasonable prices. HEARSE FURNISHED ON DEMAND Wanted. To teach battenberg, rennaisance and point lace, also Mountmelick embroid-ery or take orders for work. Coronation \$3.50 per pound; CASTORIA. The Kind You Have Always Bongh work for waists. nits or carfs solicited. Hogs-Gross, 6a61/c per pound; dressed,7@8c S-644

readings, recitations, speaking and mu-sic. The proceeds will go to buy an or-gan for the Sunday school. Pharmacy. Accuracy, skill, pure drug

A large number of old pioneers from this county were in attendance at the one of Oregon City's leading citizens, and, best of all, he is a Democrat. The judge was Receiver for the Land Office meeting of the Pionsers convention in here for a number of years. The Jugde Mrs. Ruth G. Sweet and daughter began a protracted meeting at T.mber Grove school house Tuesday and will is a native of the Badger state and came to Oregon in 1852. He was a

The Native Daughters met at the

Mrs. Bert Harrington, of Bandon, is visiting relatives here this month. She is a delegate from Agate lodge No. 67 D. of H to the Grand lodge which meets in Portland in July, Mrs Margaret Thornton, who formerly ran the New England home in this city, and who went to Sellwood

\$21 some months ago, has removed to her, property in Green Point. Mr. and Mrs. Gasner white, who

were married at the Baptist church in this city last Sunday morning, left for their home at Monitor Wednesday. The groom owns a large ranch at that Dr. Strickland performed an intricate

and dangerous operation on J.T. Dowty, of Currinsville, a few weeks ago. The young man is rec vering and returned to his Currinsville home yester-

Please remember that the 34 pretty girls, the Japanese wedding, the Hepp-ner horror, the Juanita Concert Company at Shively's opera house are all to be considered as one on Tuesday and Wed-nesday evenings, June 30 and July 1. Tickets at Hundey's book store.

Sheriff John R. Shaver was given the third degree in the K. of P. lodge Wed-nesday evening and E. L. Johnson was given the rank of Esquire. About forty visiting Str Knights from Portland camk over on a special car to witness the wore and assist in it. After the degree work

Ed himer, contractor on the sewer work, was arrested Wednesday morning charged with having assaulted one of his men. A dispute arose as to wages when the man claims that Rimer chok-President of the Pioneer Association of Oregon last week. Judge Galloway is posed.

A. J. McIntosh, of the steamship Dollar, was a visitor to his father's home on the Redland road last Friday. Mr. McIntosh has bean on board the Dollar for the past three years and is to Oregon in 1852. He was a now one of the petty officers on board that vessel with good chances of further promotion. The Dollar is a coast

A man named Robinson, whose resi-

A Japanese wedding will take place next Tuesday eaching, June 30th, at Shively's opers house, the contracting parties are as yet unknown, but it is ru-mored that they are wetl known in this

Midsummer Camp Meeting

Midsummer campmeeting by the Sal-vation Army of Oregon City will com-mence Saturday, June 27th, and close July 13th. The hall will be decorated with evergreens, so as to give the ap-

follows: Sat , June 27-Lieut. Maness, of Port-

land Sun., June 28, 4 p. m., Ensign Orahtree Sun., 8 Sun.,

Mon. July 29 Tues., " 30 30, Rev. Beavens. Tues., Wed., July 1, Rev. Bollinger. Thur., July 2, Rev. Hammand. Fri.,

** Sat., 28.8 Sun., 44 Sun., Mon., " Tues. .. Wed., = Thur.,

44 Fri., .. 11, Mrs. Sweet, evangelist ... Sun., 12,4 p.m. 44 Sun ., - 63.

Arrangements are being made for good singing during the camp meeting. Please all pray that the meeting may cause a goodly number to embrace salvation and live it the rest of their days.

Wheat-Walla Walla, 70@74c; valley, 77c. Barley-Feed, \$20.00 per ton; brewing

Flour-Best grade, \$3.95@ 4 30; grab-

\$7@7.50 per dosen ; geese, \$6@6 50.

Cheese-Full crea.n. twins, 15%@1 c; Young America, 15@14%c; factory prices, 1@1%c less.

store, 15@18c.

Mutton-Gross,

dressed 6@61%c. Lambs-Gross, 4c per pound ; dresse l



noon. held at her suburban home.

and right prices.

Portland last week.

ho d meeting for a week.

The Florodora Club will give a dance at Canemah Park Friday evening. In-vitations have been issued to a large number. Admission 50 cents.

Wilson & Cooke carry a complete line means a good long job for the large force hay tools of all kinds, such as hay forks, tion when the work will be resumed. carries and pulleys.

The Fourth of July will be celebrated at Damascus by the Modern Woodmen in a patriotic manner. Mayor G. B. ple were returning from Portland Dimick, of this city, is the orator of the day.

If not the most elegant store it is a noted fact that they are selling goods, the cheapest at the Racket Store of any store in Oregon City. That's right, and it's no josh either.

Rev. S P. Davis, some years ago pastor of the Baptist church here, has removed from Philadelphia to Colorado Springs, Ill. Health compelled him to seat give up his pastorale.

Children's Day was appropriately ob-served at the Congregation I church son-day evening. In the morning Rev. E. S. Bollinger, the p stor, preached a ser-mon to the children. T e exercises were interesting in the extreme.

The people of Shubel propose to have a celebration the Fourth of July. Arrangement have been made for a grand picnic, followed by a dance at night. The orator of the day is Howard M. Brownell, of this city.

ground below.

mouth

Marriage licenses were issued to the following parties Tuesday: Mary E. Miller and Rev. C. E. Crandall; Gussie Maddock and J. D. Wilkins; Sarah O. Nicklin and Thomas Harlan; Josie Larson and Harvey Davis.

The Oregon City Hose Team began practice Tuesday evening for the regata which xill be held in Astoria in August. Ohiel of the Fire Department Ruconich expects to carry off some of the prizes for the teams making the best showing.

The will of John Dolan was admitted to probate in the county court Saturday. The es at sis vilued at about \$2500. Frank Dolan and Riley Garrett wire appointed eqecutors without bond. Frank Dolan, a nephew of the decased, is the principil heir to the estate.

George L Story and Bertha M. Gibated. The groom is the city attorney of Oregon City, and a well known busi-ness min. The bride is a well known leader of society. Buth are highly re-spected citizens of Oregon City. Beard, medical examiner.

I Mrs. Miller last Tuesday after Quite a delightful outing was sione the steam shoys engaged in fill. A ma Company at the Clackamaa river was compelled to abandon work Tuesday. Ing because he was action in a dimensional The treatie is a quarter of a rule.

The treatie is a quarter of a mile long in manner. The resembled a party and the filling of it means the moving of an immense amount of dirt. It also Burns telephoned to Portland to have him identified. Au officer in company of all kind of farming implements, such of men employed upon it. The steam with the man whose name was forged, as plows, harrows and cultivators. Also shovel will be moved to another loca- arrived here Wednesday siternoon and Robison was released.

> Conductor Labreque was fined \$8 and costs by Justice of Peace, Livy Stipp Tuesday for assaulting J. W. Gardner, An amusing incident securred on an Oregon City street car last Sunday even-ing. A large crowd of Oregon City peoa jewler of this city. The trouble arose Sunday over a dispute over a book of and coming down a heavy grade a trolley wire broke and began to beat upon the commutation ticsets. Gardner was roof of the car. The noise made by the broken wire resembled a seriers of pistol shots. On the alert for holdups oming into town and tendered his book of tickets to the conductor. The confuctor declared they were not good an the entire crowd jumped from their seats and started for the door. One man shoved his pocketbook down the leg of dispute arose which did not end until Dregon City was reached. Then as Gregon City was reached. Then as Gardner was getting off the car Labreque struck him with his fist. his pantaloons and crawled under the

> A timber deal involving several hundred thousand dollars was made this week by which H. L. Pittock and F. W. An elecrtic freight car on the O. W. P. & Railway Company's line became derailed Friday evening and delayed traffice for several hours. The accident occured on the trestie this side of the approximately a half interest in the Clackamas river. Carpenters were en- Churles K. Spaulding Logging Company. gaged in repairing the tre-tle left a 12 owned by Spaulding and B C. Miles. x 4 stick of timber in the middle of the The object of the deal is to enlarge the scope of operations of the company, which owns a mill at Newberg, several track which caused the difficulty. No one was injured, but it was a narrow escape, for if the car had gone a few feet further it would have tumbled over the trestle a distance of fifty feet to the steamboats and a thousand acres of timber lands. The canacity of the New-barg Milla is about 30,000 feet daily and this will at le st ! e doubled, as the Com pany wishes to increase its lumber out-Electrician C. G. Miller is the owner put.

> of a remaykably well-trained dog. Every evening the dog delivers his daily paper to him. A few evenings ago the boy failed to appear with the paper and con-The Allen Stock Company completed a week's engagement here last Saturday night. Every play put on during the entire week was up to the expectations of the audience. There was not a single sequently the dog did not bring it. The dog is given his given his supper when performance during the whole The production of "The Black 'bum" the paper is deliv red. On seeing a newsboy going down the strest he ran over to him and tried to take a paper week. Heifer" Saturday evening was as amusout of his hand. Failing in this he went to a neighbor's doorstep, picked up a pa-per that had been left there and ran back to his owner's home with it in his ing a farce comedy as was ever put on the local stage, and literally brought down the house on more than one casion. The specialties introduced be-

tween acts were all good. The songs of George Walsh were highly commend-able, while as for little Verna Felton, she was a decided "hit" of the show. While a mere child of ten or twelve A new lodge of Workmen has been in-stituted at Williamette Falls. The new lodge starts off with 17 charter members. It will sail under the name of Grystal Springs Lodge, No. 140. The following fficers will preside during the first six months: Erne t Mass, past master work-man; Frank Harris, master workman; lodge starts off with 17 charter members. George L Stoy and Bertha M. Gib-son were married on June 16, at 4 o'clock, at the home of the groom. G. B. Dunick, mayor of Oregon City, offici-ated. The groom is the city attorney of Oregon City, and a well known busi-ness min. The bride is a well known leader of society. Bith are highly re-leader of society. Bith are highly renext time.

In the last few years to a high degree of perfection, but we are not going to stand still, we p-opose to double it this year, and in order to do so we are offering special inducements such as enlarging our stock, selling on the installment plan, making a payment when you purchase the watch and the balance in monthly or weekly payments, selling at special prices and guaranteeing every watch, both the price and the quality. And you can depend upon our guarantee as we have had years of experience in dealing in watches and repairing watches. If you do not know us ask your neighbor about us; he has always found us reliable.

We are especially proud of our stock of gold filled watches at this time, it is by far the largest we have ever shown before. We have just received a lot of the newest patterns. They are of the best makes, such as Boss and Crescent cases fitted with Waltham and Elgin movements. We are offering a good reliable gold filled watch for \$12,00. This is not a cheap gold plated case with an imitation movement, but a good gold filled case guaranteed to wear 20 years, fitted with an Elgin or Waltham movement. Then we have others of better grades at \$15.00, \$20.00 and \$25.00. Silver Watches from \$6.00 up. Nickle Watches from \$2.50 up.

ABOUT REPAIRING

We believe in doing work right. Our workmen are skilled and concientious. You'll net grumole at the prices either. All our work guarnateed.

